Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 1st eStreet Suite 1410

Miami, Florida 33128-1970

T 305-375-2930. F 305-375-2931
miamidade.gov

MIAMI-DADE

May 26, 2023
RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Unit Substations Equipment Replacement — Phase 1
Project No.: TP-0000008861

Email from Mr. Manny Barrera, from Accura Electrical Contractor, Inc; on May, 24, 2023, at
11:00 PM (Email Attached).

QUESTION: 1) I request an extension to the Bid Date of at least 14 days (two
more weeks) as more time is needed to solicit pricing from the
manufacturer and acquire bonding.

1) Project is scheduled to open on 06/14/2023, which will give you almost

ANSWER: three (3) weeks to get prices.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

A/—

Alfredo E. Muioz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:kf

CC:
Katherine Fernandez., DTPW Marco Movilla., DTPW
Jhonnatan Escalante, ISD lan Pereira, DTPW
Laurie Johnson, ISD Clerk of the Board

Project File



From: mbarrera accuraelectrical.com

To: Andres, David (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Viaud, Daniel (DTPW); Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW); Movilla, Marco (DTPW);
Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW); Muioz, Alfredo (DTPW)

Subject: RE: MCC Contract: DTPW 7040 TP-0000008861 USS EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT - PHASE 1

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:00:58 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

David,
I request an extension to the bid date of at least 14 days (two more weeks) as more time is
needed to solicit pricing from the manufacturer and acquire bonding.

Thank you,

Manny Barrera
[President]

mbarrera@accuraelectrical.com

Accura Electrical Contractor Inc.

www.accuraelectrical.com
EC13002953

Cage 7EA13

NAIC 238210
8(A),MBE,SBE,DBE,

DCPS-MBE,MWBE

6187 NW 167 Street, H3
MiamiDade, FI 33015
305-970-7415 cell
305-827-3827office

305-822-1236fax

-------- Original message --------

From: "Andres, David (DTPW)" <David.Andres@miamidade.gov>

Date: 5/11/23 2:52 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: agonz8295@aol.com, "mbarrera accuraelectrical.com" <mbarrera@accuraelectrical.com>,
alltechelectric@bellsouth.net, spierre@alliedelectricalservices.net,
Margareta@mrwireman.com, aroelectric@gmail.com, ho@auminc.us,
cstelectric@yahoo.com, barbara@cansecoelectric.com, cviewpj@aol.com,
relvis@cobraec.com, dwright54@bellsouth.net, albert@eccsfl.com,
eiranovaelectrical@yahoo.com, Iponce@electricalalliancecorp.com, paukar@elexcel.us,
m@flfelectric.com, info@floridafirealarm.com, julio@fslcontractors.com,
g3electriccorp@hotmail.com, grelect@bellsouth.net, estimating@generationelectrical.com,
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management@genesiselec.com, info@globalelectriccontractor.com,
h_e.electricalcontractor@yahoo.com, allan@hsimiami.com, bsherman@interlinkgroup.net,
jelelectric@hotmail.com, jaeliteelectric@gmail.com, dorcor@bellsouth.net,
lawtonelectric@hotmail.com, dlamas@lowvsystem.com, cvarela.meca@gmail.com,
marvin@marvelouselectric.com, cmckercher@mckercherccorp.com,
michelin@mgaelectric.com, lily@miamibusinesstelephone.net, milloelectrical@yahoo.com,
dmartinez@neweraelectric.net, omelectric@bellsouth.net, Andres Orta
<pinarelectricmdinc@att.net>, siver295@pbellsouth.net, contact@pss-fl.com,
aalvarez959@bellsouth.net, info@proelectricalsolutions.com,
estimating@pylonselectrical.com, DANIEL@RDELECTRICINC.COM,
vickieburkel@bellsouth.net, cramos@sfc-mia.com, hector@sfla-elec.com,
statewideelectrical@yahoo.com, sunkel@sunkelelectric.com,
sestape@superamericaelectric.com, nancy.collier@sim-its.com, joeyteslaelectric@gmail.com,
luis@theveninenterprises.com, tropicalelectric@gmail.com, "vielectric@comcast. net"
<vielectric@comcast.net>, wilfredonodal@bellsouth.net, wdmelectricO5@hotmail.com,
jesse(@wiretechec.com

Cc: "Muioz, Alfredo (DTPW)" <Alfredo.Munoz@miamidade.gov>, "Fernandez, Katherine
(DTPW)" <Katherine.Fernandez@miamidade.gov>, "Movilla, Marco (DTPW)"
<Marco.Movilla@miamidade.gov>, "Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW)"
<Patricia.Carbonell@miamidade.gov>, "Viaud, Daniel (DTPW)"
<Daniel.Viaud@miamidade.gov>

Subject: MCC Contract: DTPW 7040 TP-0000008861 USS EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
-PHASE 1

Good Afternoon,

As stated in the MCC 1.0. 3-53, "The MCC 7040 Plan solicitation will only be transmitted to
contractors included on the list provided by ISD and not to any others. Only contractors
included in the Bidders’ List provided by ISD can submit a bid." "Any bids received by
contractors not included in the RPQ Bidders’ List shall not be opened by the user department
and shall not be considered."

For current solicitations information:

https://www.miamidade.gov/apps/isd/StratProc/Home/CurrentSolicitations

David Andres , Clerk IV
Capital Improvements Division

Department of Transportation and Public Works


https://www.miamidade.gov/apps/isd/StratProc/Home/CurrentSolicitations

111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1410 - Miami, Florida 33128-1970
Phone: 305.375.5301 Fax: 305.375.2931

e-mail: David.andres@miamidade.gov
http://www.miamidade.gov/pubworks/

for current solicitations information go to:
https://www.miamidade.gov/apps/isd/StratProc/Home/CurrentSolicitations

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to
disclosure.
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